

City Council Public Safety Sub-Committee Meeting Minutes

March 13, 2018

Meeting called to order by Councilman David M. Shapera at 6:01 P.M.

Attending: Councilman David M. Shapera, Councilperson Anita Norton, and Vice Mayor Robert Jones. Also, Interim Police Chief Darius Potts, Lt. Randy Stewart, Fire BC Juan Rodriguez, Sgt. Peoples.

El Mirage residents Stephen Gilliam, Tom Hunziker, Alexis Ariana Herмосillo were present. Member Robert F. Nesvick, Jr. had another obligation and was excused.

Members present plus Mr. Nesvick are considered on the sub-committee.

Follow-up discussion from last month's meeting concerning Group Homes. Alexis Herмосillo and Anita Norton agreed to investigate further information for us. Police Department handed out a map of the locations of group homes in El Mirage. Short discussion took place.

A short discussion on parking on city streets took place. A citizen complainant was invited to the meeting but did not show. City Code and different variables discussed concerning street parking.

Discussion for members to have an hour visit to the Tolleson Police Dispatch Center. Members would like to visit. Will find a date and time next month that we can meet there for a visit and see how communications handles police calls. Discussion about future ride-a-longs with public safety officers and decided that members would like that to happen. We will have both public safety departments come up with forms to sign and disclosures.

Meeting ended at 7:10 P.M.

David M. Shapera

City Council

City of El Mirage.